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Duval, Scott (SAPOL)

From: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL)

Sent: Thursday, 21 july 2022 1:35 PM

To: Duval, Scott (SAPOL)

Subject: RE: AOSMA liguor application to vary licence
Scott,

I have been in the LEB meetings this week with Hutch; the idea for any joint media is mine, as it allows
both the AO and SAPOL to set and reinforce the standards expected of patrons at the oval with the
introduction of further cans. We have in the past done simitar media following poor behaviour reported on
media where together with SMA management we have reinforced the actions that both SAPOL (Liguor
licensing bans) and AO (Oval bans) will take in response to anti-social behaviour etc. LEB are in support
of this.

. Superintendent Matf Nairn

- Officer in Charge, Eastern District (152)
South Australia Police

176 Grenfell Street

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 732 24802

E Matthew. Nairn@police.sa.gov.au

W www. police.sa.gov.au
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The information contained in this message and any attachment is confidential and may
public interest immunity. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
unauthorised. Please advise us by reply and then delete it from your system. Any views o
do not necessarily represent those of SAPOL.

From: Duval, Scott (SAPOL) <Scott.Duvai@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 1:26 PM

To: Nalrn, Matthew {SAPOL} <Matthew.Nalrm®@poalice.sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: AOSMA liguor application to vary licence

Matt you may already be aware of this but full details attached. |suggest that LEB coordinate any joint media
activity.

Scott

Assistant Commissioner Scott Duval APM




Metropolitan Operations Service
South Australia Police

100 Angas Street

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 7322 4500 °@

E scott.duval@police.sa.gov.ay
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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From Fellows Lmda {SAPOL) <L|nda Fellows@pohce sa.gav.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 1:16 PM

To: Duval, Scott {SAPOL} <Scott.Duval@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: AOSMA liguor application to vary licence

Scott —FYl.
I will brief it up. | think this is a sensible outcome.

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 4:20 PM

To: Fellows, Linda {SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>; Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL)
<Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@palice.sa.gov.au>; Scherwitzel, Harald (SAPOL)
<Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>; 0'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>;
Lawson, Christine (SAPOL) <Christine.Lawson@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: AOSMA liquor application to vary licence

AC / CH. Supt

CBP attached for information. AC if happy with the CBP | will place into the PCO and have the PCO dropped fo the
9™ fioor tomorrow

Chief Inspectar Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 218 2601

6(1)
E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au




Duval, Scott (SAPOL)

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 10:45 AM

To: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL)

Subject; RE: Notice of Intervention - Liquor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA
Limited

Thks Matt, will obviously chat further on this one

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 218 2601

6(1)
E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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From: Nairn, Matthew {SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairm@police.sa.gov.au>
. Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 10:41 AM
To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Notice of Intervention - Liquor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

Greg,

the general consensus of Venue operators across Aust is in support of re-introducing cans to all venuss,

given the environmental issues. And hoting no securiity behavioural issues having been identified.

Food for thought if we consider as {rial of the hew style of can (draft cans)?

Superintendent Matt Nairn

Officer in Charge, Eastern District (152)
South Australia Police

176 Grenfell Street

ADELAIDE SA 55(0190

T 08 732 24802

E Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gcv.au

W www.police,sa.qov.au
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The information contained in this message and any attachment is confidential and may
public interest immunity. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
unauthorised. Please advise us by reply and then delete it from your system. Any views ol
do not necessarily represent those of SAPOL,

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 7:54 AM

To: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>; Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)
<Linda,Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL) <Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>; 0'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL)
<Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Notice of Intervention - Liquor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

Matt
FYl,

| am still catching up on things and had no knowledge of this one before it was sent off and | will chat with the
Prosecution team on this,

AC / Ch.Supt ~ Keeping you in the loop due to the high profile nature of the matter.

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House
L1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000

6(:])‘ 08 218 2601~
E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.patice.sa.gov.au
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From: O'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 2:22 PM

Te: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg, Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Notice of Intervention - Liguor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

FYt as discussed

* Sergeant Anthony O’CONNOR
Acting LEB Coordinator
[hvestigations Supervisor T1
Licensing Enforcement Branch 196
Operations Support Service
South Australia Police
Roma Mitchell Building
Level 1 136 North Terrace ADELAIDE
T 82182601 °
E anthony.cconnor@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police,sa,gov.au
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From: Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL) <Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 1:28 PM

To: AGD:CBS Liquor and Gaming <LiguorAndGaming @sa.gov.au>

Cc: Johns, Ben (AGD) <Ben.Johns2 @sa.gov.au>; Thomas, Zoe (AGD) <Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au>; 0'Connor, Anthony
{SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>; Whibley, Donna (SAPOL) <Donna.Whibley@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: Notice of Intervention - Liquor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

Attention: Case Manager

Notice of Intervention — attached.




In addition, in accordance with Section 78 of the Act, [Further Written Submissions] Police are in the process of
gathering further information and seek the Commissioner's approval to make, should Police deem It relevant, to
male further written submissions in support of their Notice of Intervention,

Kind Regards, Marl

Mark Osterstock

Acting Sergeant, No, 37217
Prosecutor, Licensing Prosecution Unit
Licensing Enforcement Branch (196)
South Australia Police

Roma Michell House

Level 1, 136 North Tetrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 088218 2623 F 08 8218 2634

E mark.osterstock@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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